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Amos, Shonna

From: Wayne Hamric <Wayne.Hamric@dfa.arkansas.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:45 AM
To: Garrity, Marty
Cc: Rook, Jennifer A
Subject: RE: Act 869 of 2019
Attachments: ACFRSEF Arkansas Citizens First Responder Safety Enhancement Fund.docx

Marty, 

After Treasury was notified to begin collecting the first $15 of the fine, they revised their remittance form that was 
already being used for the Failure to Provide Proof of Insurance deposited into the same fund, the Arkansas Citizens First 
Responder Safety Enhancement Fund.  Attached is a copy of this revised form.  The form was sent in an email to courts, 
cities and counties by Treasury.   

Per Debbie Rogers, to date, no funds have been collected for this fine, but there should be a deposit in AASIS later today 
or tomorrow.  The general ledger code that will be used is 4022004000 MV Liability Fines and will be in the SSE0000 
Arkansas Citizens First Responder Safety Enhancement Fund. 

Should you have any questions, please call me direct at 501‐682‐4632. 

Thank you, 
Wayne 

Wayne Hamric 
Arkansas Department of Finance and Administration 
Office of Driver Services and Motor Vehicle 
Administrator  
Office: 501-682-4632 | Cell: 501-231-7077 
wayne.hamric@dfa.arkansas.gov  
https://mydmv.arkansas.gov/ 

From: Rook, Jennifer A <rookj@blr.arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 10:03 AM 
To: Wayne Hamric <Wayne.Hamric@dfa.arkansas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Act 869 of 2019 

This message originated outside DFA. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking 
links, or responding to this email. 

Wayne, 

G.9(b)



2

Thank you for your response.  So what I am understanding is that there is a process?  Could you please email our 
director, Marty Garrity, and explain that process to her to cover that part of the reporting requirement? 

Thank you for your help, 

Jennifer Rook, MPA 
Legislative Fiscal Analyst 
Bureau of Legislative Research 
One Capitol Mall 
5th Floor, Room F‐512 
Little Rock, AR  72201 
Phone:  (501) 537‐9145 
Email:  rookj@blr.arkansas.gov 

The Bureau of Legislative Research is a nonpartisan legislative agency. Arkansas Code § 7-1-103 prohibits the use of this 
e-mail and any files transmitted with it to be used for political purposes, including without limitation political advertising, 
fundraising, or campaigning.  

From: Wayne Hamric [mailto:Wayne.Hamric@dfa.arkansas.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2020 7:25 AM 
To: Rook, Jennifer A 
Subject: RE: Act 869 of 2019 

Jennifer, 

Honestly, I would refer this over to Treasury.  They won’t know if a citation has been written (not sure anyone but the 
city/county/state police) would know, but Treasury will actually receive the money when it is submitted. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:50 PM 
To: Wayne Hamric <Wayne.Hamric@dfa.arkansas.gov> 
Subject: Act 869 of 2019 
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This message originated outside DFA. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking 
links, or responding to this email. 

Mr. Hamric, 

Good Afternoon.  I draft the appropriation bills for the Constitutional officers and found in Act 869 of 2019, there was 
mention of the Arkansas Citizens First Responder Safety Enhancement Fund.  What I am inquiring about is from Section 
2 of Section 24, there is language stating that the Director of the Department of Finance and Administration would 
notify Legislative Council and the Director of the Bureau of Legislative Research that the first $15 dollars of a fine 
assessed under § 27‐22‐103(a) or § 27‐22‐103(b) may be paid to the Treasurer of State for the benefit of the Arkansas 
Citizens First Responder Safety Enhancement Fund.  I am needing to know two things and I hope that you can answer 
them or direct me to the correct person: 

1. Has the first $15 of a fine been assessed and paid to the Treasurer of State for the Arkansas Citizens First Responder
Safety Enhancement Fund? 
2. When I pull reports to see where this is being applied, is it going to be under Proof of Insurance – Fines & Penalties or
will it be given its own individual line item? 

I look forward to hearing back from you. 

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
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 1:45 PM
To: Garrity, Marty; Anderson, Kevin
Cc: Jyothi Prasad; Melanie Hazeslip; Thayer, Jill E.
Subject: RE: Minutes from today's Online Insurance Verification System Reinstatement Fee 

Distribution Meeting

Marty, 

Courts to Treasury for this section. 

Thank you, 
Wayne 

From: Garrity, Marty <garritym@blr.arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 12:35 PM 
To: Wayne Hamric <Wayne.Hamric@dfa.arkansas.gov>; Kevin Anderson <Kevin@blr.arkansas.gov> 
Cc: Jyothi Prasad <Jyothi.Prasad@dfa.arkansas.gov>; Melanie Hazeslip <Melanie.Hazeslip@dfa.arkansas.gov>; Thayer, 
Jill E. <Thayerj@blr.arkansas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Minutes from today's Online Insurance Verification System Reinstatement Fee Distribution Meeting 

This message originated outside DFA. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking 
links, or responding to this email. 

Wayne, thanks.  In looking at the, the contingent effective date for Sections 2 and 5 requires this notification 
you just sent as well as notification that the first fifteen dollars of the fine assessed under § 27-122-102(a) and 
(b) are being paid into the Arkansas Citizens First Responder Safety Enhancement Fund.  Have we received this 
last notification?  Please advise. 

Thanks. 

SECTION 24. TEMPORARY LANGUAGE. Contingent effective date.  
Section 2 and Section 5 of this act are effective on and after the date the Director of the Department of 
Finance and Administration and the advisory group established under § 27-22-203:  
(1) Determine that the online insurance verification system established under the Arkansas Online 
Insurance Verification System Act, § 27-22-201 et seq. is fully operational; and  
(2) Notify the Legislative Council and the Director of the Bureau of Legislative Research that the 
first fifteen dollars ($15.00) of a fine assessed under § 27-22-103(a) or § 27-22-103(b) may be paid 
to the Treasurer of State for the benefit of the Arkansas Citizens First Responder Safety 
Enhancement Fund. 

Marty Garrity
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Marty Garrity  
Director 
Bureau of Legislative Research 
State Capitol, Rm. 315 
Little Rock, AR 72201 

Phone:  (501) 683-1649 
Fax:      (501) 682-1936 
garritym@blr.arkansas.gov 

From: Wayne Hamric [mailto:Wayne.Hamric@dfa.arkansas.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:17 AM 
To: Garrity, Marty; Anderson, Kevin 
Cc: Jyothi Prasad; Melanie Hazeslip 
Subject: FW: Minutes from today's Online Insurance Verification System Reinstatement Fee Distribution Meeting 

ACT 869 of 2019  Established an Online Insurance Verification System for the State of Arkansas.  Per ACT 869 in section 
24, I am notifying the Legislative Council and Director of the Bureau of Legislative Research that the Online Insurance 
Verification System is now officially operational. 

Please contact me directly should you have any questions. 

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, contains information from the Arkansas Bureau of 
Legislative Research, which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the 
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by a "reply to sender only" message and destroy all electronic and hard copies of the communication, 
including attachments.  



Form MLS 

      Arkansas State Treasury       
   Arkansas Citizens First Responder 

  Safety Enhancement Fund 
     (Pursuant to ACA§ 27-22-111(c )(1)) 

District Court_____________________________________ 
     (Please list specific Department, if applicable) 

Address      _______________________________________ 

City, Zip      _______________________________________ 

Phone        _______________________________________ 

Email         _______________________________________ 

Failure to Provide Proof of Insurance   $_________________ 
        (Pursuant to ACA 27-122-111)(c)(1) 

Motor Vehicle Liability Fine        $_________________  
    (Pursuant to ACA (27-22-103(c) 

Total Amount of Remittance  $__________________ 

Check #      ____________________ 

Signature: ___________________________________ 

Date: _______________________________________ 

Make Check Payable and Mail to:  Arkansas State Treasury 
1401 W. Capitol, Suite 275 

PLEASE DO NOT USE STAPLES Little Rock, AR 72201 
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